Arreza, Ana EMLI:EX

From: Warnock, George EMLI:EX

Sent: October 13, 2021 3:43 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Robb, Peter L. EMLIEX
Subject: RE: PO MEDIA REQUEST: Tahltan/Red Chris mine

Understood — | wonder if it would be worthwhile to ask Keith Baldrey to clarify which press release he is referring to.

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: October 13, 2021 3:39 PM

To: Warnock, George EMLI:EX <George.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>; Robb,
Peter L. EMLI:EX <Peter.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: PO MEDIA REQUEST: Tahltan/Red Chris mine

Sorry if | wasn’t clear George, | didn’t find a press release related to this one, is what | meant to say.

From: Warnock, George EMLI:EX <George.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: October 13, 2021 3:26 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>; Robb,
Peter L. EMLI:EX <Peter.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: PO MEDIA REQUEST: Tahltan/Red Chris mine

Hi Meghan,

| haven’t heard anything. I've left voicemail messages with Ben Wither and Eric Strom of Newcrest to request a quick
call back. I'll let you know if | hear anything. Do you have a copy of the Tahltan press release? | can’t find anything
online.

George

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: October 13, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Peter L. EMLI:EX <Peter.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Warnock, George
EMLI:EX <George.Warnock@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PO MEDIA REQUEST: Tahltan/Red Chris mine

Importance: High

Sorry folks, I'm in interviews right now, but see below. Any intel? | checked Tahltan press releases, saw nothing.

[2021-10-13 3:08 PM] Yano, Brady GCPE:EX:
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Baldrey approached PO locking for comment on the Red Chris mine.s.16
s.16 Can you please look into this

piece ASAP?
I'm not seeing anything on social

[2021-10-13 3:08 PM]
yep, will check

[2021-10-13 3:09 PM] Yano, Brady GCPE:EX:
Thanks

[2021-10-13 3:10 PM] Yano, Brady GCPE:EX:
Mike in PO is now saying it could be related to a COVID outbreak at the mine??
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